
CORRIGENDUM 

Subject: Corrigendum to Fabrication work inside 38 ambulances 

Tender No: GVK EMRI/MP/FAB/06/2016/32 dated 29/06/2016 

Discussion and clarification of points in the Pre bid meeting held on 8
th

 July 2016: 

Sl. No. Query raised by the bidder Clarification 

1 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 1 (b): Partition Wall: 

Query raised by bidders wall panel thickness should be 2-5mm 

instead of 20mm. 

Sheet thickness 20mm is mandatory 

2 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl.No. 8 (iv): Oxygen 

Cylinder Compartment: Query raised by bidders  only one O2 

Cylinder trolley required for D Type cylinder please confirm. 

Yes One O2 Cylinder trolley required for D Type Cylinder. The point will remain 

unaltered 

3 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl.No. 7: Fire Extinguisher= 

Query was raised by bidders only 4kg/6kg ABC Type Fire 

Extinguisher is available kindly amend the same. 

The committee has decided to supply the ABC Type Fire Extinguisher of 4Kg in 

the ambulance. 

4 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl.No. 8 (viii): Oxygen 

Cylinder Compartment & Delivery System: Query raised by 

bidders 2 nos each goodle make pipe/ISI standard for medical 

oxygen to be used. Kindly amend it to High Pressure tubing as 

per ISI Standards. 

The committee has decided to read as ”High Pressure Tubing must be as per 

ISI Standard” 

5 Page No.7, Point No. 14: Delivery/Supply schedule: The bidders 

requested extension of the time line of prototype delivery of 10 

days to 30 days & rest 37 vehicles delivery from 30 days from 

prototype approval to 45-60 days. 

Prototype vehicle 10 days period will not be changed but rest 37 vehicles it 

was decided to extend the time line to 45 days from prototype approval, 

subject to penalty of Rs. 3000/- per vehicle per day of delay beyond 45 days. 

6 Page No.6, Point No. 9: EMD Amount: Query raised by bidders 

kindly allow the EMD in form of Bank Guarantee instead of 

Demand Draft 

The point will remain unaltered 

7 Page No.7, Point No. 17: Stage Inspection and pre-delivery 

inspection: The bidders requested that pre delivery inspection of 

the ambulances to be fabricated would be difficult at GVK EMRI 

Committee decided that inspection/s could be carried out by GVK 

EMRI/Government team at the successful bidder’s premises subject to all 

expenses being born by the bidder (minimum 3 members). 



office Bhopal.  

8 Page No.4, Point No. 3: Eligibility Criteria (a) Mandatory: The 

bidders requested that the eligibility criteria of having fabricated 

at least 50 ambulances in the past 3 years be relaxed to 38 

ambulances. 

The point will remain unaltered 

9 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 1 (b): Partition Wall: 

Query raised by bidders 12mm plywood not required in the 

desired specification. It should be deleted. 

kindly read specification as “pilot cabin partition frame to be made of 

40*20*08mm tick mild steel tube of prime quality by mig welding with 

sandwich FRP panel to be fast end to the MS frame from both side”. 

10 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 2: Wash basin and 

Water storage and supply and dust bins: Query raised by bidders 

10 Liters plastic container required or SS can also be used. 

Only 10 Liters Plastic container of good quality is required. The point will remain 

unaltered. 

11 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 5: Stretcher: Query 

raised by bidders only existing stretcher is to be used in the 

vehicle or you can use auto loader in the vehicle please confirm. 

The point will remain unaltered 

12 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 6: Attendant seat-

with storage for EM rescue tools: Query raised by bidders 

attendant seat should be used as per FRP or given tender specs 

please confirm. 

We have to use the seats of bare vehicle attendant seat as per given specs. 

The point will remain unaltered 

13 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 18: DC Connections 

Socket: Query raised by bidders crabtree is not supplying the DC 

socket. Crabtree is supplying only AC Socket. Kindly confirm and 

amend the same. 

The committee has decided to go ahead with Crabtree or Equivalent ISI 

Standard DC socket. 

14 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 21: Spare Wheel 

fitment Provision: Query raised by bidders drawing box no. 8 and 

tender specifications size are different pleas confirm the size. 

Kindly read specification as “250mm L x 650mm  W x 650mm H” 

15 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 22: One foot step 

provision on foot rest of back side: Query raised by bidders foot 

rest is required or can be used existing. 

Yes we required foot step. 

16 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 12: Windows 

Covering: Query raised by bidders all the windows should be 

covered through FRP or covered through non transparent white 

film. Please confirm 

All the rear side windows and side windows and rear door glasses should have 

non transparent white film pasted from inside, more than half of the height of 

the window to avoid visibility into the ambulance. 

 

17 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 14: Light Bar: Query Yes other reputed brand light bar can also be used. 



raised by bidders Light bar required brand only Solphin/Grand. 

Can we used other reputed brand also. Please confirm 

18 Fabrication Specification Annexure-I, Sl. No. 1: Cabinet for 

storing Oxygen cylinders, partition wall: Query raised by bidders 

the width of the vehicle is 1600mm, from RHS 250mm, Stretcher 

is 600mm, Gang way is 350mm, & Squad bench is 400mm. 

please rectify the same. 

The point will remain unaltered. 

 


